Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 1:35 PM

To: 'Reinhart-Koylu, Erin'

Subject: RE: Allright Parking 1432 Harrison St, Oakland, CA
Erin,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a Work Plan is extended to June 20, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin [mailto:ereinhartkoylu@craworld.com]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 11:30 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Allright Parking 1432 Harrison St, Oakland, CA

Mr. Wickham,

In order to fine tune the Revised Work Plan June 6, 2008, to the standards of Mark Borsuk and the ACHCS, | am
requesting a two week extension to June 20, 2008.

| am planning on sending you the RGA Environmental Inc. “Preliminary Site Assessment Report” dated April 2, 1992, and
the EDR Sanborn Map information, with a transmittal letter shortly.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any question please feel free to call me at (510) 420-3372.

Erin Reinhart-Koylu

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

P. (510) 420-3372

C. (510) 385-0074

F. (510) 420-9170



